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Dear MACROBUTTON  DoFieldClick [Recipient Name]:

This is to confirm our discussion of the problems we encountered with the installation of the custom shelving ordered for our new store. When we placed the order, you assured us that you could do a custom installation for us within the time that we had available. Unfortunately, this did not happen. Instead, these problems occurred:

1. The installation date was supposed to be no later than June 16. The shelving was actually installed on June 19, two days after our store had opened.

2. Our purchase order specifically stated that the shelving was to be installed on the back wall; instead it was installed near the front of the store.

3. Your invoice 1234 includes an extra charge for “rush” installation.

We want to pay for services rendered, but we do feel that you should first move the shelving to its proper place and drop the rush charge from our bill.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. We will be expecting your installer here by the end of the week.

Sincerely,
 MACROBUTTON  DoFieldClick [Your Name]
MACROBUTTON DoFieldClick [Title]
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